SEQUIM SCHOOL DISTRICT
HUMAN RESOURCES CONSENT AGENDA
CLASSIFIED
August 7, 2017

I. CLASSIFIED ADMINISTRATIVE EMPLOYMENT

NAME POSITION DATE BUILDING

II. CLASSIFIED EMPLOYMENT

NAME POSITION DATE BUILDING

No Classified New Hires

I11. CLASSIFIED LEAVE OF ABSENCE/RESIGNATION/RETIREMENT

NAME ASSIGNMENT DATE BUILDING
Salmon-Newton, Katherine Paraeducator August 17,2017 GWE

IV. SUPPLEMENTAL CONTRACTS

NAME ASSIGNMENT DATE BUILDING
Pease, Robert Asst Coach--Swimming 8/21/2017 HS

V. SUPPLEMENTAL CONTRACT RESIGNATIONS

NAME ASSIGNMENT BUILDING

VI. VOLUNTEER COACHES

NAME ASSIGNMENT BUILDING
BOARD ACTION: Approved
Denied

Revised

Board President Date




Valorie Knieper

e e ———
From: Donna Hudson
Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2017 10:46 AM
To: Shelley Langston; Valorie Knieper; Paul Wieneke
Subject: FW: Wolf den

FYI
dh

From: Katherine Salmon-Newton

Sent: Saturday, July 29, 2017 11:10 AM

To: Donna Hudson <dhudson@sequim.k12.wa.us>
Cc: Krista Chatters <kchatters@sequim.k12.wa.us>
Subject: Wolf den

Hi Donna,

I hope your summer is going well! I tried to swing by Greywolf this past week, but missed open hours. I am
heading out on vacation for a week, so I didn't want to put this off. I wanted to talk to you and Krista in person,
but email will have to do so you have time to advertise. In July OCS hired me for the summer to organize and
run the office ... just until they hired a new secretary. Now they have asked me to come back as a teacher.. and
not just for one year like before. So, I am accepting their offer to return to teaching. Sorry... I love Wolf Den
and working with you and Krista, but I can't pass this up. It looks to be permanent, so I am excited about that!
Let me know if you have questions or need me for anything... I will miss working with you all! Krista is a great
teacher/equipper and Donna, you are a great leader. I have so enjoyed you as principal! Thanks for all you
have taught me and for your encouragement!

Blessings,

Katie Salmon-Newton

360-775-0350
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